From: Don Hardwick
To: Brad Chase

Ce: Genege Downing; Jon Kecbejian; Peter Braman; Richard Fade

Subject: Sears win
Date: Friday, May 29, 1992 4:39PM

We just signed Sears to provide MS-DOS 5.0 with 75K-150K Dauphin
notshookx for the US Navy Lapheld I Contract. This is s three year
deal for M5-DOS on every system. This Contract was originally awarded
to Sears to supply Dauphin notebooks with s competing opersting system.

Sears wes ready to ship with & competitor, but changed to MS-DOS. Ioa
Kechsjian made the difference in getting these guys moved to MS-DOS—we
would not have hesn able to put together this deal without his help.

Thanks for & job well done.

-Don

From: Jon Kechejian

To: Brad Sitverbery

C¢: Brad Chuse; SYS MS-DOS Marketing Team
Subject: Senrs - Navy Lapheld Contract Win
Dute: Maaday, June 01, 1992 1:57PM

Debbie Rea (MS Federal Sales Rep) and I called on
Soars Businesx Systems - Federal Group in their
Washingion. DC, offices on May 13, 1992. Sears bad
receatly won the Navy LapHeld contract (25,000 1o
75.000 PCx per year for three years - the only

notshook award in the Federal govemment) which
included DR-DOS. Debbie and | met with Sears'
technical lead to discuss DR-DOS support issues

(versus MS-DOS) and future Windows compatibility in an
effort to get Sears to replace DR-DOS 6 with MS-DOS S.
Searx said they were going with DR-DOS unless DR
canrt uhide by the terms of the Navy contract. Sears
was conlent to let DR assume the risk of Windows

compatibility.

Debbie Ruc snd Brett Swartz found a clause in the Navy
contract reyuiring compatibilicy with Windows and got
the Navy o insist Sears honor it.  After Debbie and [
made clear 10 Sears DR-DOS and Windows compatibitity
would slways be a major issue, as well as DR's regular
“business” updates for which Scars is respoasible.

Sears included s clause gusrantesing DR-DOS would be
compatible with Windows now and in the future in
Seuns” agreement with DR. DR's lawyers refused to
sign the contmct.

In the course of a week Don Hardwick and 1 were in
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daily contact with Sears to address immediate support
and education issues (MS-DOS (JoaK) and Windows
(TyCar)), product needs (creating disk images in
1.44MB format so the current Sears packsging could be
maintainod), and getting the OEM agreement signed.

The deal was signed Friday, May 29, with Sears solidly
behind MS-DOS and already looking to swap the bid
spplications for Windows and Windows applicatioas.
Sears expects 1o sell at least 150,000 PCs over the

life of this contrsct to Federal agencies.

Jon

From: Lorne Parmis
Suhject: RE: feedback
Date: Thursday, June 11, 1992 9:17AM

This mexsage could not be fully recovered.
From: Joxeph Krawczuk

To: Richard Tong

Cc: Brad Chase

Suhbject: RE: jonk (fwd)

Dute: Suturday, June 13, 1992 3:24PM

Ovenall. Jon performed wel on the 0s/2 sttack effosts,
and he wan valuable in finishing the first big round
of tews.

He lead the usubility analysis- coordinated the testing sfforts
in the usahility lah, did his own analysis, and wrote up s
gond. detailed report which has been useful for internal,
presx, and corp. audiences. Other projects where helping
trck down copmies of the code when it shipped, creating the
sumnury asf2 test document, and a jot of ad hoc product
snalysis.

I'd give him a 3.5. Comparing him to our other associates,

the main difference is that he didn't really have a chance

to “own” his urcas und be more proactive sbout making rscommendations
snd ruaning with it. However, given the huge to do list

and his limited amount of time oa 03/2 work, this is probably

not to be expected.

thanks
Joe

>From richt FriJun 12 17:31:09 1992
To:  josephk

Ce: hradc

Subject: jonk (fwd)

Date: Fri. 12 Jun 92 17:31:08 PDT
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